

A 210102

A 210102

A 210203

BURLINGTON

September 30, 1977

Mr. D.R. Morrier, P. Eng.,
Manager, Operations & Maintenance,
Public Works Department,
Regional Municipality of Halton,
3027 Harvester Road,
Burlington, Ontario.

Dear Mr. Morrier:

Re: Region of Halton - Landfill Sites.

Attached are recent site inspection reports made by
a representative of this office. The comments and
recommendations contained in these reports are self-
explanatory.

If inquiries arise regarding the recommendations,
please do not hesitate to contact this office.

Yours very truly,

K.S. Hogg

K.S. Hogg, P. Eng.,
Sr. Environmental Officer,
Municipal & Private Abatement.

HP:ap

Encl.

Site Inspection Report

FILE No.	A-210102
DATE	Sept. 28/77

Burlington Landfill, Lot 4, Concession 1 & 2, City of Mississauga

September 27/77

the above waste disposal site was inspected by

H. Paar

Toronto District Office

of the

at which time the following observations were made:

	YES	NO
1. Site Open	x	
2. Refuse being deposited at time of inspection	x	
3. Access Controlled	x	
4. Site Supervised	x	
5. Adequate Signs Posted	x	
6. Site open in accordance with posted signs	x	
7. Covering Equipment on Site	x	
8. Burning		x
9. Scavenging		x
10. Operating According to Conditions on Certificate of Approval	-	-

	SATIS-FACTORY	UNSATIS-FACTORY
11. Compaction of Refuse	x	
12. Cover of Refuse	x	
13. Housekeeping of 1) Site 2) Adjacent Property	x x	
14. Working Face	x	
15. Number of Dumping Areas	x	-
16. Segregation of Refuse	-	-
17. Segregated Material Disposal	-	-
18. Rodent and Vector Control	-	-
19. Means of Controlling Litter	x	

Operation Discussed with

(NAME)

(POSITION)

COMMENTS

- Working face located on west side in a pocket by the telephone lines.
- New gates have been erected at the entrance from the north service road.
- Leachate line has been installed along the south half of the east boundary. No disposal of leachate at the site. Leachate problem also noted further up along the east side to the north of the telephone lines. Negotiations between Cumis, Tridon, Burlington and Region have been ratified to provide for leachate discharge to the Burlington sewer system.

RECOMMENDATIONS

- Complete leachate control to be established at the site.

PREPARED BY

H. Paar

APPROVED BY

DISTRICT OFFICER